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Question: Since the moratorium on takeaway licences was lifted last year, how many
and what are the locations of the takeaway licences issued?

Answer:
Answered On: 16/06/2015



ESTIMATES COMMITTEE

Question Taken on Notice

Date: 28 May 2015 Output: 3.1

Subject: Takeaway liquor licences issued since lifting of moratorium

From: Ms Natasha Fyles MLA

To: Hon Peter Styles MLA

Agency: Department of Business

Number: 5.9

Question: Ms FYLES: Since the moratorium on takeaway licences was lifted
last year, how many and what are the locations of the takeaway
licences issued?

Answer:

Two licences for takeaway liquor have been approved:

o Stonehouse Wine and Kitchen located at 33 Cavenagh Street, Darwin;

o One Stop Bottleshop Pinelands located at 883 Stuart Hwy, Holtze.
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